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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

GPU Nuclear Corporation Docket No. 50-219'

Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station License No. DPR-16

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 12, 17-21, and
27, 1983 and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2,
Appendix C), the following violations was identified:

A. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B Criterion III states in part, " Measures shall
be established to assure that applicable .... design basis ... are
correctly transisted into specifications, drawings, procedures and in-
structions." and Criterion XVII states in part, " Sufficient records shall
've maintained to furnish evidence of activities affecting quality."

Contrary to the above, as of October 27, 1983, sufficient records of
design process activities affecting quality were not maintained to furnish
evidence to show that the following NUREG 0737 design basis items had been
correctly translated into specifications, drawings, procedures and
instructions:

1) "The accuracy and response time specification of the containment
pressure monitor (s) shall be provided and justified to be adequate for
their intended function."

2) "The accuracy requirements of the containment water level monitors
shall be provided and justified to be adequate for their intended
function."

3) "The accuracy and placement of the containment hydrogen monitors shall
be provided and justified to be adequate for their intended function."

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, General Public Utility is hereby
required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter
which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including; (1) tne corrective steps which have been taken and the results
achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations;
and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is
shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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